
 

 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

 

February 5, 2021 

 

RE: Addendum #1: IFB#02122021 – Southwind HS Track Replacement 

 

 

Dear Bidders: 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and 

Specifications dated January 22, 2021. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this 

Addendum on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  

 

Item #1 
Questions & Responses–Please see questions and responses to the above referenced project. 

Question 1. 

Can you confirm the state date and the completion date for the above referenced project? 

 

Response 

 The project start date is scheduled to be April 3, 2021 and the completion date is scheduled to be 

July 30, 2021. 

Question 2. 

Can Plexitrac Accelerator be approved as an alternate? 

Response 

This system is a water based system and is NOT APPROVED. 

Question 3. 

Are there any plans for this project? I searched on the share point link provided in the documents 

and specifications were only posted. 
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Response 

You can access the specifications on the link located on page 14 of the IFB. Included with the 

specification are photos of the location for the scope of work throughout the site. 

Question 4. 

Will we be submitting the bid to the address of the Shelby County Schools Department of 

Procurement Services? 

Response 

Yes, either hand delivered or delivered via Fed Ex, UPS, etc., all bid packages are to me 

delivered to 160 S. Hollywood St., Memphis, TN 38112 to the attention of the Procurement 

Services Department. If delivered by 3rd party courier, please ensure your package is delivered 

before the bid due date and timeline. Any bids received after 11:00am CST. will not be accepted. 

Question 5. 

Is there any Prevailing wages for this project? 

Response 

No, prevailing wages will not apply on this project. 

 

Question 6. 

Will this project be tax exempt or not? 

Response 

Please refer to the language in the IFB on page 20 titled, “3.0 Prices Section E. Taxes”. SCBE 

does not reimburse vendor from any tax related burdens as a result of doing business with the 

SCBE. 

 

Question 7. 

Are there any allowances for this project? 

Response 

No allowances are included for this project. 
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Question 8. 

Can Conica SP be used as an alternate for this project? 

Response 

Yes, this product is approved as an alternate for the Southwind HS Track Replacement project 

 

Question 9. 

Can vendors who did not attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting still submit a bid for this project? 

Response 

No, if your firm did not attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting, you cannot submit a bid for this 

project. 

 

Question 10. 

Can there be an alternate track surface added to the bid? The one spec’d in the bid package has a 

12-year with maintenance life span & we would like to bid Tuflite, which has a 25 year 

maintenance life span? 

Response 

No, Turlite cannot be used as an alternate. The specification clearly call for a structural spray 

pervious track with 2 coats of structural spray applied to a ½” paved mat. 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


